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Please include this clarification when submitting the bid

»  Please find attached, answers to the queries received.
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CLARIFICATION 1

Container

i
# Document Name | Document Reference Query Query Response
Under Lot No:1 (1.1) — Do they need 21 units | It’s ordinary open top cargo truck with lifting tail
of Dump trucks or ordinary cargo trucks? gate
2 If what they need are Dump trucks. See previous answer. Ordinary open top cargo truck
Dump trucks comes with swing type tail gates. | with lifting tail gate
However, they have asked for lifting tail gates
which usually comes with normal cargo trucks
(not with Dump trucks). Please get
clarification about what exactly they need
3 Under Lot 1 there are 3 subtitles: Yes, the bidder is requested to provide all 3 sub-lots
1.1 Dump trucks together
1.2 Roll on — Roll off containers
1.3 Mobile Bin tippers
Do we need to supply whole Lot 1 together
OR A subtitle item (e.g., 1.1: Dump Trucks)
only if we so desire?
4 Would like to clarify if the mandatary spare The mandatory spare parts are for the cargo/dump
parts stated in the Technical Specifications is | truck. The bidder is requested to provide an
per dumptruck or total for all dumpstrucks? adequate set for the 21 units (that each unit is
receiving the same spare parts)
5 Can we request to change the wheelie bin Yes accepted
rubber wheel size from 250mm diameter to
200mm diameter?
6 Wheelie Bins Can we request to change the wheelie bin Yes accepted
rubber wheel size from 250mm diameter to
200mm diameter?
7 Roll-on/Roll-off Container with Inner dimensions Yes acceptable
Container approximately 6,000 x 2,300 x 2,400 mm has
a capacity of 33 m® (not 31 m®) can you
confirm if 33 m?® will be acceptable?
8 Roll-on/Roll-off What exactly do you mean by “Ratchet There are ratched operated door systems but double

operated door lock*“if the container is
equipped with Double wing door with safety
lock?

wing door with safety lock is sufficient




Roll-on/Roll-off

Container

Can you confirm if you require the cover for
the containers to be heavy duty cloth or plastic
tarpaulin?

The cover shall be a tarpaulin but waterproof

10

Bid Data Sheet

On Section 2 — BID DATA SHEET ITB 11.1
No. 2 indicates:

“List of wear parts that are envisaged by the
Bidder to be procured after the two years
period as per Section 6”. However, on Section
6, Spare Part Requirements, indicates the
following:

“Spare Parts Requirements

Mandatory consumables and/or spare parts are
required for the proper functioning of
equipment for an initial period of 2 years.
these are listed/specified in the technical
specifications below”

Please clarify if you are requesting spare parts
for the initial 2 years period only.

Bidder is it to provide spare parts for the initial 2
years and should provide a list of spare parts that
will be required after the initial 2 years

11

Please confirm the final destinations along
with quantities of each required product going
to each address?

The supplier is supposed to deliver the products to
Male'. Dispatching will be made by the Client.

12

1. 120L&240L plastic waste bin:

1) What’s the product thickness and weight's
requirement? price will be different based on
different requirement.

2) In the bid document there have the inquiry
about ware and spare parts of 240L waste bin,
but it not required for 120L waste bin, so we
want to check if need the same quantity of
ware and spare parts as 240L waste bin?

3) In the drawing of the waste bin for 120L
and 240L, the diameter of wheels is required
for 200mm, but the specifications of the

120 and 240 1 plastic bins according to the norms
EN-840-1, EN-840-2, with CE certificate is
sufficient

reasonable spare and wear parts for all bins (120
1/240 1) for initial 2 years

200 mm are allowed
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wheels’ diameter is required for 250mm, and
for the volume less than 1100L, the wheel
normally use diameter of 200mm. So please
kindly check and kindly advise us which
diameter of the wheel is needed?

2. Baler for plastic and aluminum cans:

1) In the specifications, the pressing force is
only required for min.20t, but it doesn’t show
the max.pressing force, could you please
kindly help to advise it?

No, the min required pressing force is 60 KN which
is approx 6 t (not 20 t) this also approx the max
pressing force. Max allowed is 80 KN

14

Can the three enterprises jointly bid?

yes

B

Dump truck with lifting tailgate:Almost all the
parameter is Compliant. The only different is
the Sliding windows right/left. normally it is
up/down, can you help us confirm the sliding
windows method.

Yes, sliding window up/down acceptable

16

Roll-on/Roll-off containers

1) about thickness: it is required to be side
3mm, bottom Smm. as the big capacity, we
recommend to use at least side 4mm, bottom
Smm. so that to ensure the quality.

2) about the door: it is required Double wing
door with safety lock. as the Inner dimensions
requires to be 6,000 x 2,300 x 2,400 mm,

which means the overall size will be around
6300x2550x2650MM. it means the height will
be more than 2M. it is difficult to open it
manually and also very dangerous. we
recommend to use Hydraulic door. it will be
much more easier and more safe to operate.

1) accepted

2) accepted

17

Mobile bin tippers

Normally, there are two machines for 660L-
1100L and 80-360L. because they are with
different lifting ways. as per tender, it requires
to combined one. it need to design and
produce especially.

No there are existing machines suitable for both
sizes but given the circumstances bin tippers
suitable only for 80-360 1 are acceptable
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18

It is mentioned in the bid documents that local
or international bidders should be GST
registered in Maldives. As we are a solely Sri
Lankan incorporated company, please advise
us the procedure of registering our company
for GST in Maldives.

If the supplier is registered in Maldives only they
have to include GST.

19

As the tender document is inviting foreign
bidders to bid on CIF basis to the Ministry of
Finance - Maldives (Consignee) . Please
advise us on the points below.

a. Who will be paying applicable taxes, duties,
Ports Authority charges at the time of
clearance in Maldives?

b. Who will be clearing and transporting
goods to the final destination?

c. What is the final destination? (Which
Island)

Duty will be exempted. Clearance and
transportation of the goods to final destination will
be done by the Purchaser. The equipments supplied
will be distributed between 21 islands.

20

Can you please advise us applicable duty and
taxes for brand new Garbage Dump Truck,
Roll-on/Roll Containers and Mobile Bin
Lifters in Maldives?

Duty will be exempted. For local bidders and
international bidders who have registered their
business in Maldives, then GST will be applicable.\
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